FOIA Resource “ase No.. b.)&.lﬂ:___&‘)& —

From: Michael T Stanley <mtstanley@duf6.com> T
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 10:11 AM -
To: FOIA Resource Fae s, .

Ce: Haley, Raymond; Stephen Luke T e——
Subject: FOIA Request

NRC FOIA Official,

As an authorized official of Babcock & Wilcox Conversion Services, LLC, (a2 Department of Energy prime contractor), |
hereby request a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) release on the behalf of the United Steel Workers (USW) Union
Local 5-550, Vice President, Mr. Jim Key, for the following document —

Document Name | Document Number | Date Document Owner Document Location
Security Incident Report No. 14-007 | 3-2-14 | United States Enrichment | USEC Paducah
Report Corporation (USEC), an Gaseous Diffusion
NRC licensee located at Plant,
the Paducah Gaseous P.O. Box 1410,
Diffusion Plant 5600 Hobbs Road,
Paducah, KY 42002

The USW has petitioned the National Labor Relations Board (NLRB) to solicit this document through B&W Conversion
Services, LLC, and the NLRB has ruled that B&W Conversion Services, LLC, should help facilitate the Union’s request for
this particular document. As such, | am submitting this FOIA request on the USW's behalf.

Statement of Fee Acknowledgement -

As an authorized official of the B&W Conversion Services, LLC, | hereby authorize the assignment of fees related to this
FOIA request, not to exceed $100.00 dollars (U.S.). If fees associate with this request are expected to exceed $100.00
dollars (U.S.) then, B&W Conversion Services, LLC, hereby requests notification of total fee amounts associated with this
FOIA request.

Any questions related to the above request may be addressed to the undersigned below.
Regards,

Michael T. Stanley
Safeguards and Security
Emergency Preparedness Manager
B&W

P.O. Box 399; Kevil, KY 42053
Tel: (270) 538-2024

Cell: (b) (6) '
mtstanley@duf6.com

Michael T. Stanley
Safeguards and Security
Emergency Preparedness Manager
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